From: susie solomon

To: I NAMmics.com
Subject: Hi Brenda

Date: Friday, February 21, 2020 7:03:27 PM
Hi Brenda,

I’m Susie Solomon , I was one of the front desk receptionists (Near the Presbyterian Hosp
Dallas location) for an office that dealt with everything beauty and health . Total Med
Solutions.

George ? and his wife were owners . I used to call it “the Botox capital of Texas “... your
products were sold there and I adored you and tried to encourage people to buy them . You
always looked so beautiful!!

....as THEY WORK 1!
Anyway , we moved to Austin almost 5 years ago. I purchased a bunch of your products to

bring to Austin with me
I suffer from lifelong chronic constipation . Your supplements were like magic .
After running out after the first year, I piddled with other so called remedies. Nothing else
worked like Mega Wellness Cleanse and Mega Cleanse Extra.
I want to get on a set regimen and just continue without stopping .

Where can I get these fabulous products in Austin?

I’m very excited for you and your successful
business . I’m anxious to hear back from

you .

Enjoy your weekend
Susie Solomon

Sent from my iPhone



